
Questions and Answers IFB 07152022ANW-2022-2023 Commercial Food Bid 

1. I’m submitting a CN label and nutritional information with our response. Do we still have to fill 
out and submit the Product Formulation pages for Grain and Protein? 
Answer: If the information includes the crediting nutritional information you do not have to 
submit the Product Formulation pages for Grain and Protein. 
 

2. The question deadline is 07/15 and the addendum is issued on 07/11 EOB. Can you please move 
the question deadline to July 8th and keep the Addendum to July 11th? 
Answer: I apologize for this typo, questions are due Thursday, July 7, 2022, at 11:00 am. 
Addendum will be posted soon to correct any changes made. 
 

3. Are electronic signatures accepted? Answer: Electronic signatures are not accepted. 

 

4. Please confirm an approved supplier does not have to submit samples. Answer: If you are an 
approved supplier, you do not have to submit a sample. 
 

5. If we would like to bid two products on a spec’d line then how can we enter the second item? 
Answer: The spreadsheet is lock so it might not allow you to add a line. If you could provide two 
spreadsheets of the items, you are bidding so it easier for you to add the items. 
 
 

 

 

 


